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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

MIMAROPA REGION
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

i m,n--ﬂ

0cT 17

02

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To:

From:

Subject:

Date:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Division and District PRAISE Committees

All Others Concerned

LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

For the SDS:

MA. C IA §. MANAY
Chief Education Supervisor, SGOD
Officer In-Charge

ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 076, S. 2024 RE: 2024
SEARCH FOR OUTSTANDING TEACHING, TEACHING-RELATED, AND
NON-TEACHING PERSONNEL IN THE SCHOOLS DIVISION OF

MARINDUQUE

October 16, 2024

In view of the Equal Opportunity Principle embedded in the Division Policy on Rewards
and Recognition (R&R) of the Program on Awards and Incentives for Service Excellence
(PRAISE) of the Schools Division of Marinduque, please be informed that Division
winners in any of the categories of the Division Gawad Parangal shall not be eligible to
join the Search within three years from the date of conferment of their respective awards.

All other provisions of the abovementioned memorandum shall remain in effect.

For dissemination.

-SGOD/HRDS/ ARF
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